Federal Communication Commission

Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21048

January 17, 2003

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,

Regarding:
FCCID: Title/Model:
KBCIX110A750 Fex21 & GoBook H206

The test reports, included in this submittal, describe testing performed on the GoBook H206.
Preliminary testing performed on the Fex21 and the H206 showed that the H206 was the ‘worst
case’ of the two models listed in this submittal.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.

Sincerely,

Rt

Pete Krebill

Engineer

Cetecom Inc.

411 Dixon Landing Rd.
Milpitas, CA 95035
(408) 586-6200



